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June 15, 2021 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Robbie Powelson 
112641-34491096@requests.muckrock.com  
 
Re:  Public Records Act Requests Received on May 18, 2021 
 
Dear Mr. Powelson: 
 
The City of Mill Valley (“City”) received your Public Records Act request on May 18, 2021.  
Your request seeks: 
 
Request No. 1: “All emails within possession of email accounts of any City Manager of the City 
dated between January 1st 2020 to May 17th 2021 that contain the following keywords: 
‘Homeless’ ‘Unhoused’ ‘Shelterless’ ‘Anchor out’ ‘Recreational Vehicle’ ‘RV’ ‘Encampment 
Cleanup’ ‘Tent’ ‘transient.’” 
 
Request No. 2: “…emails that…” “requested an eviction moratorium, attempted to stop an 
encampment cleanup, or destruction of boats in Richardson Bay, or intervened in any way with 
any law enforcement actions against low income or unhoused communities.” 
 
On June 1, 2021, the City sent you a letter pursuant to Government Code Section 6253(c)(2) 
extending its determination by fourteen (14) days from the tenth day following the City’s 
receipt of your request due to the need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine a 
voluminous amount of separate and distinct records that are demanded in the request. 
 
In accordance with section 6253 of the Act, this letter serves as the City's written response 
to your request. The City responds as follows: 
 
Request No. 1: “All emails within possession of email accounts of any City Manager of the City 
dated between January 1st 2020 to May 17th 2021 that contain the following keywords: 
‘Homeless’ ‘Unhoused’ ‘Shelterless’ ‘Anchor out’ ‘Recreational Vehicle’ ‘RV’ ‘Encampment 
Cleanup’ ‘Tent’ ‘transient.’” 
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 City’s Response: The City has located responsive records to your request. The 
records are attached to the email with this letter. 
 
Request No. 2: “…emails that…” “requested an eviction moratorium, attempted to stop an 
encampment cleanup, or destruction of boats in Richardson Bay, or intervened in any way with 
any law enforcement actions against low income or unhoused communities.” 
 
 City’s Response: The City has located responsive records to your request. The 
records are attached to the email with this letter. 
 
The disclosure of these records now completes the City's disclosure of records responsive to 
your request. Should you have any questions, please contact me at 415-388-4033 or by email 
at hpolitzer@cityofmillvalley.org. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Hannah Politzer 
Interim Deputy City Clerk 
City of Mill Valley 

mailto:hpolitzer@cityofmillvalley.org

